

KAROLINA WIKTORSON

Senior Associate
European Patent Attorney
Authorised Patent Attorney (SE)
M.Sc. Engineering Biology



Karolina has a Master of Science in Engineering Biology from Linköping's University. She also has a bachelor's degree in Business administration from The School of Business, Economics and Law at the University of Gothenburg. Karolina is specialized in patent related questions within the technical fields Life Science and Chemistry. She works with all types of patent matters such as patentability opinions, patent drafting, novelty searches, freedom-to-operate analyses, validity investigations and strategic patent issues. In addition to the patent-related work, Karolina also has experience as a lecturer, both for internal training courses and external courses. Before Karolina joined Valea, she worked as a patent attorney at Awapatent since 2008. Before that she worked as a research engineer at a research institute, Imego, for five years.

Experience

2017 – European Patent Attorney, Valea
2008 – 2017 European Patent Attorney, Awapatent
2004 – 2008 Research engineer and project manager, Imego (nowadays Acreo)

Technical areas of knowledge

Biotechnology, biochemistry, molecular biology, biomaterials, microbiology, cell biology, medical uses, formulations, immunology and protein chemistry and engineering

Authorisation

European Patent Attorney
Authorised Patent Attorney (SE)

Languages

Swedish, English, German

Education

1998-2004 MSc in Engineering Biology, Linköping University
2002-2003 BSc in Business Administration, The School of Business, Economics and Law at the University of Gothenburg



Contact details

Karolina.wiktorson@valea.eu

+46 8 545 493 09
+46 733 811 578

www.valea.eu